FARINGDON TOWN COUNCIL

The Pump House, 5 Market Place, FARINGDON, Oxfordshire, SN7 7HL. Telephone 01367 240281 <u>www.faringdontowncouncil.gov.uk</u> Clerk: Sally Thurston



To: Members of the Planning & Highways Committee

You are summoned to attend a Planning & Highways Committee Meeting to be held on Wednesday, 27 March 2019 at 7.15 pm in the Jubilee Room, the Pump House, Market Place, Faringdon.

Press & Public are invited to attend.

AGENDA

1.	Apologies for Absence
2.	Minutes of Meeting: Wednesday 27 February 2019 (attached)
	To agree and sign as a correct record of the meeting.
3.	Declarations of Interest
	Members are reminded of their responsibility to declare any disclosable pecuniary
	interest which they may have in any item of business on the agenda no later than when
	the item is reached. Unless dispensation is granted, you must withdraw from the room
	when the meeting discusses and votes on the Matter. Please refer to notes in your
	member's folder.
4.	Public Question Time
	Questions will be restricted to one from each member of public, or a maximum of three
	per meeting. Written notice of questions must be received by the Clerk at least 3 working
	days before the meeting.
5.	Public Speaking Time
	This period is designated for public speaking in accordance with Standing Order 3(d).
	Members of the public are welcome to speak on any business itemised on the agenda for
	up to 3 minutes.
6.	Items for Information Only
	(a) Planning Permissions granted/refused (<i>list will be available at the meeting</i>);
	(b) Draft minutes - Faringdon Area Traffic Advisory Committee Meeting held 1 March
	2019 (attached);
	(c) Details of District Council's successful bid for funding from the government's Housing
	Infrastructure Fund (HIF) (attached);
	(d) Gloucester Street Surfacing Works,15 th to 26 th July (weekday nights) - Information
	from County Highways (attached);
_	(e) OCC Fire & Rescue Service "It's not worth the risk" campaign (details attached)
7.	Planning Applications
	District Council planning applications can be viewed prior to the meeting, as follows:
	- on the Vale of White Horse District Council website
	http://www.whitehorsedc.gov.uk/services-and-advice/planning-and-building/find-
	application/planning-application-register
	or in the Town Council office during working hours
	- in the Town Council office during working hours
	Or if viewing this agende on line, by clicking on the relevant planning application reference.
	- if viewing this agenda on line, by clicking on the relevant planning application reference.
	P19/V0489/HH – 19 Coxwell Road, Faringdon
	New garage & replacement front boundary wall
	For: Mr & Mrs S Braithwaite

	P19/V0501/FUL & P19/V0502/LB – 25 Market Place, Faringdon Removal of defective render and re-rendering with decorations, removal of signage and installation of new sign, repairs to stone mullion windows, repairs to chimneys, repairs to parapet gutter, new stone copings, new windows to dormers and new yard paving For: Dominion Hospitality
	P19/V0490/FUL & P19/V0491/LB – Old Station Nursery, Park Road, Faringdon Change of use of Engine Shed to D1 (Nursery) together with minor alterations to the exterior of the building including single storey extension. For: Mr Kirk Steele
	P19/V0533/HH – 32 Nursery View, Faringdon Proposed single and 2 storey side extensions For: Mr & Mrs. Bowkett
	P19/V0497/HH – Stonehaven, 15A Coxwell Road, Faringdon 2-storey rear extension and alterations For: Mr & Mrs. Hegde
	P19/V0677/LB – Hill House, 20 London Street, Faringdon Repair of two lintels, rear west elevation For: Dr & Mrs Steven Baxter
	P19/V0646/FUL & P19/V0647/LB – Sudbury House, 56 London Street, Faringdon Extension to create new spa and additional 30 car parking spaces and cycle parking For: Interesting Hotels Ltd.
	The following application is not subject to public consultation and is for information only. <u>P19/V0549/LDP</u> – 10 Coach Lane, Faringdon Single storey rear extension to match existing materials
	For: Mrs S Welch
8.	Fernham Gardens Residential Development Public Art – Artist's Brief (attached)
9.	School Crossing To receive and consider details of a request for a school crossing patrol or pedestrian crossing at Faringdon Infant/Junior School

Date: 21 March 2019

Hílary Sherman Planning Clerk